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Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve

From: Naba K Mazumder [naba@cross-world.com]

Sent: Sunday, July 29, 2018 1:20 PM

To: mahfuz@cross-world.com

Cc: sultan@cross-world.com; habib@cross-world.com; zia@cross-world.com; 'Md. Abusieed
Sobuj'

Subject: Office & Homes Solutions Pvt. Ltd. LT power cable issue.

Dear Mahafuz,

Regarding the Office & Homes Solutions Pvt. Ltd (Ref:CWPL-AM/1263/17-R-01). As per work order ,we has been
delivered the LT power cable (1C-185mm2 NYY)-75 Meter. However, now their LT & ELT location has been changed.
For the changing, we’ll be needed 18 Meter (1C-185mm2 NYY) LT Power cable more. This is an additional
requirement of 18 meter (1C-185mm2 NYY) LT power cable. Requesting you to approve this additional requirement

ASAP.
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Your earliest response will be highly appreciated.
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Best Regards V‘QO\‘

Naba K Mazumder | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, commissioning | Plot 1/B, Road 90,
Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m:
01755514765 | e: naba@cross-world.com| w: www.cross-world.com
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